April 18, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Ledyard Marsh, Chief
Events Assessment, Generic Communications and
Non-Power Reactors Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Marvin M. Mendonca, Senior Project Manager /RA/
Events Assessment, Generic Communications and
Non-Power Reactors Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY

Licensee: Texas A&M University
Facility: Nuclear Science Center (NSC) Research Reactor
Enforcement Action No.: EA-01-029

On March 29, 2001, representatives of the Texas A&M University met with NRC personnel at
the NRC’s One White Flint Office in Rockville, Maryland, to discuss the apparent violations
identified in NRC’s Inspection Report N 50-128/2000-202. The conference was held at the
request of the NRC staff.

The licensee presented a summary of the causes for the apparent violations and their
corrective actions. The licensee agreed with the NRC staff’s apparent violations.

The agenda, the attendance list, the NRC staff's presentation, and the licensee's presentation
are attached to this summary.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this summary and
its enclosures will be made available to the Public.

Docket No.: 50-128
License No.: R-83

Attachments:

1. Agenda

2. Attendance List

3. NRC staff's Presentation
4. Licensee’s Presentation



Texas A&M University System
cc:

Texas A&M University System

ATTN: Dr. Warren D. Reece, Director
Nuclear Science Center

Texas Engineering Experiment Station
F.E. Box 89, M/S 3575

College Station, TX 77843

Texas State Department of Health
Radiation Control Program Director
Bureau of Radiation Control

1100 West 49" Street

Austin, TX 78756-3189

Test, Research, and Training
Reactor Newsletter

202 Nuclear Sciences Center

University of Florida

Gainesville, FL 32611

U.S. Customs Service
Safety Branch

ATTN: Mr. Rick Whitman
6026 Lakeside Boulevard
Indianapolis, IN 46278

U.S. Department of Transportation

Mr. Raymond Lamagdelaine, Special
Investigations Chief

Office of Hazardous Materials Enforcement
DHR-40

400 7" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20590
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Attachment 1
PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE AGENDA
CONFERENCE WITH TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY
MARCH 29, 2001
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, CONFERENCE ROOM 0O-4-B-6
INTRODUCTIONS & OPENING REMARKS - David B. Matthews, Director, Division of
Regulatory Improvement Programs, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

ENFORCEMENT PROCESS - T. Reis, Acting Enforcement Coordinator, Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation

APPARENT VIOLATIONS & REGULATORY CONCERNS - Ledyard B. Marsh, Chief,
Events Assessment, Generic Communications and Non-Power Reactors Branch,
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

LICENSEE PRESENTATION - G. Williams, Assistant Director, Texas Engineering
Experiment Station; D. Reece, Director, Nuclear Science Center

NRC STAFF CAUCUS (APPROXIMATELY 10 MINUTES)
RESUMPTION OF CONFERENCE

CLOSING REMARKS - LICENSEE - G. Williams, Assistant Director, Texas Engineering
Experiment Station; D. Reece, Director, Nuclear Science Center

CLOSING REMARKS - NRC STAFF - David B. Matthews, Director, Division of
Regulatory Improvement Programs, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation



Attachment 2

Attendance List

NRC Staff D. Matthews, Director, Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Attendees: L. Marsh, Chief, Events Assessment, Generic Communications and
Non-Power Reactors Branch (REXB), NRR
M. Mendonca, Senior Project Manager, REXB, NRR
S. Holmes, Reactor Inspector, REXB, NRR
T. Reis, Acting Enforcement Coordinator, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation (NRR)
C. Nolan, Enforcement Specialist, Office of Enforcement
B. Smith, Enforcement Coordinator, Office of Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards
J. Wiggington, Senior Radiation Specialist, NRR
A. Adams, Senior Project Manger, REXB, NRR
J. Peralta, Acting Technical Assistant, NRR
See-Meng Wong, Risk Analyst, NRR
R. Benedict, Senior Reactor Systems Engineer, REXB, NRR

Licensee Attendees: G. Williams, Assistant Director, Texas Engineering Experiment Station
D. Reece, Director, Nuclear Science Center

Department of M. Sampson, Program Manager, Radioactive Materials Enforcement
Transportation:



Attachment 3

NRC Staff's Presentation



APPARENT VIOLATIONS

PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY NUCLEAR SCIENCE CENTER RESEARCH REACTOR

March 29, 2001

THE APPARENT VIOLATION DISCUSSED AT THIS PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE ARE SUBJECT TO
FURTHER REVIEW AN MAY BE REVISED PRIOR TO ANY RESULTING ENFORCEMENT ACTION



December 8 Event First Apparent Violation

10 CFR 71.5 Transportation of licensed material requires that each licensee who transports
licensed material outside the site of usage, or transports on public highways, or who delivers to a
carrier for transport, shall comply with the applicable requirements of the DOT regulation in 49
CFR parts 170 through 189 as appropriate.

Contrary to this requirement, the licensee delivered to a carrier for transport a package not in
compliance with 49 CFR173.475 Quality control criteria since the package was not closed as
required by the manufacture’s certification, in that the container’s restraining “T” bar was not
secured as described in the packaging instructions. Failure to follow applicable DOT regulations
Is a violation of 10 CFR 71.5.

THE APPARENT VIOLATION DISCUSSED AT THIS PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE ARE SUBJECT TO
FURTHER REVIEW AN MAY BE REVISED PRIOR TO ANY RESULTING ENFORCEMENT ACTION



December 8 Event Second Apparent Violation

49 CFR 171.8 defines a hazmat employer and employee while 49 CFR 172.702 delineates the
applicability and responsibility for training, and 49 CFR 172.704 the training and record keeping
required for such training provided by the employer.

Contrary to 49 CFR 172.702, the licensee (a hazmat employer) did not provide hazmat training
for the reactor operations employees (hazmat employees) involved in the December 4, 2000,
shipment. The employees loaded radioactive material into the shipping package and/or
performed the final reinstallation of the shield lid and locking “T” bar. This is an apparent
violation of 10 CFR 71.5.

THE APPARENT VIOLATION DISCUSSED AT THIS PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE ARE SUBJECT TO
FURTHER REVIEW AN MAY BE REVISED PRIOR TO ANY RESULTING ENFORCEMENT ACTION



Attachment 4
Licensee’s Presentation
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